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Towanda Bryant

From: gbritt@frontlinecomm.com

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 1:52 PM
To: Towanda Bryant

Subject: SES-LIC-20110527-00640, E110093

Towanda,
Here is the information | somehow forgot to add to the application:

E41/42: Antenna Gain Transmit and/or Receive 44.30 dBi at 14.25 GHz
E28: Antenna ID = Truck 2

E51: Satellite Orbit Type = Geostationary

E52/53: Frequency Limits (Mhz) = 14000-14500

E54/55: Range of Satellite Arc E/W Limit = 60.0/140.0

E56: Earth Station Azimuth Angle Eastern Limit = N/A

E57: Antenna Elevation Angle Eastern Limit = 5.0

E58: Earth Station Azimuth Angle Western Limit= N/A

E59: Antenna Elevation Angle Western Limit= 5.0

E60: Maximum EIRP Density toward the Horizon (ABW/4KHz) -19.542

Regards,

Gary W. Britt
Director, Sales Engineering

Frontline Communications

An Oshkosh Corporation Company
12770 44th Street North
Clearwater, FL 33762

Main: 727-573-0400 Ext 38812
Direct: 727-280-8812

Mobile: 727-278-1854
gbritt@frontlinecomm.com
www.frontlinecomm.com
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